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From: joanna.lewis@itv.com [mailto:joanna.lewis@itv.com] On Behalf Of audience, countdown
Sent: 05 February 2016 19:10

To: undisclosed-recipients:

Subject: Countdown Audience Dates - New Dates Released

Show deta

Hello,

Please see below for details of our upcoming audience recording dates.

Some of the Dictionary Corner guests have not been confirmed yet so | can't provide all details at this time.

Depending on availability of each slot, we can allow you to book up to 50 tickets.

If you are interested in any of our ‘fully booked’ dates and are able to accept last minute tickets, please contact us 1 to 2 days prior to the

recording day, or on the day itself, just in case we have had any cancellations. Please note that if you already have tickets booked, this email

will not affect your existing booking in any way.
Hosted by Nick Hewer
AUDIENCE TICKETS FOR COUNTDOWN AT MEDIACITYUK, SALFORD QUAYS
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Due to the Studio environment in which Countdown is recorded individuals under the age of 16 will not be admitted.

FEBRUARY DATES MARCH DATES APRIL DATES
Monday 7th March 2016 Monday 4th April 2016
Dictionary Corner — Alistair McGowan Dictionary Corner - TBC
13:00-17:45 13:00-17:45
18:15-21:00 18:15-21:00
Monday 22nd February 2016 Tuesday 8th March 2016 Tuesday 5th April 2016
Dictionary Corner — Jo Brand Dictionary Corner —= TBC Dictionary Corner —= TBC
09:15-12:30 09:15-12:30 09:15-12:30
12:45-16:00 12:45-16:00
16.00-19:15 16.00-19:15
Wednesday 9th March 2016 Wednesday 6th April 2016
Dictionary Corner — TBC Dictionary Corner — Dr Phil Hammond
10:00-13:00 10:00-13:00
13:15-18:00 13:15-18:00




Sunday 20th March 2016 Monday 25th April 2016

Dictionary Corner — TBC Dictionary Corner — TBC
13:00-17:45

18:15-21:00 18:15-21:00

Monday 21st March 2016 Tuesday 26th April 2016

Dictionary Corner — Janet Street-Porter | Dictionary Corner — TBC

09:15-12:30 10:00-13:00
12:45-16:00 13:15-18:00
16.00-19:15

Wednesday 27th April 2016

Tuesday 22nd March 2016 Dictionary Corner —= TBC
Dictionary Corner — Michael Buerk 10:00-13:00
10:00-13:00 13:15-18:00

If vou would like FREE tickets to see arecording of this show then please apply for tickets via one of the options below;

- CALL: 0161 952 0408



- EMAIL: Reply to this email by providing us with the following information:
Preferred Choices of Dates & Times (include more than one if possible)
Number of tickets
Email address (all tickets and access details will be emailed to you)
Whether you are able to attend at short notice

The minimum age is 16. Individuals aged 16 and 17 years must be accompanied during the recording of the programme by an adult aged 18 years or
above. ITV is fully committed to being accessible to all, both on and off screen. We are keen for your experience with ITV to be a good one, so please
let us know if you require and reasonable adjustments or have any accessibility needs (e.g. wheelchair access) and where possible we will meet your
individual needs. Any requests will be dealt with in confidence.

If you would like to stop receiving emails regarding Countdown, please reply back to countdownaudience@itv.com to let us know.

Kind regards,
Audience Coordinator

Countdown Audience | ITV Studios

ITV Studios Ltd, Orange Tower | MediaCityUK | Salford | M50 2HE | Tel:0161 9520408 |
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ITV plc (Registration No. 4967001) (ITV) is incorporated in England and Wales with its registered office at The London Television Centre, Upper

Ground, London SE1 9LT. Please visit www.itv.com for further information.

This email and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee and may contain confidential, copyrighted and/or privileged information. If you
have received this message in error, please notify us and delete it. Recipients should scan the email and any attachments for their own protection.

This email does not conclude a binding agreement. The views or opinions presented in this email do not necessarily represent those of ITV.
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